(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: (
Sent: Wed, 27 Jan 2021 01:23:03 +0000
To: [b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |Davis, Mike PfP)6); (®)7)(C) [Trasvina, John D;Johnson, Tae
D](b)(ﬁ): (bX7)C) [()(6); ()(7)(C) P)(G)i (®)7)C)
Cc: Padilla, Kenneth;Loiacono, Adam V;JPRor ®R7)(C)
|(b)(6); (b)THC) |
Subject: RE: TRO Just Issued in Texas Lawsuit Challenging AS1 Civil Enforcement Memo

10-4, thanks

From: |(b)(6); 0)7)C)
Date: Tuesday, Jan 26, 2021, 8:17 PM

I@ice‘dhs.gmv

To:[P)6); B)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov=>, Davis, Mike P | DCHO) h}licc.dhs.gova
D)6 ®)X7NI(C) Dice.dhs.gov>, Trasvina, John D <[PY6) ®X©)  Bjice dhs.gov>,

Johnson, Tae D [P)6); (0)7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>[b)E); B)T)C) Tice.dhs.4(b)8); (b)7)(C)

wice.dhs.govADIBY (BYTHC) b)), (b)(7)C) |a.-'1ce.dhs.:_.-'0v>

aice.dhs.ecov>, Loiacono, Adam V ‘i(b)(ﬁ); ®X7XC) vice.dhs.gov>,
(b)(ﬁ) ®)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>[()(6); (b)(7)(C) fuice.dhs.gov 0">IW|
(0)(6), (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, |(b)(6); ®)7)C) F_nu, .dhs.gov>, |(b)(6) (b)T)(C) |
b)(6); (b)(7)C) cice.dhs.gov>

subject: RE: TRO Just Issued in Texas Lawsuit Challenging AS1 Civil Enforcement Memo

It’s been cleared and I believe just being formatted for distro.
b)(6);
BY7)C

From: [?©): ®)7)C) tﬂice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Jan 26, 2021, 8:14 PM

To: Davis, Mike P[p)6). ®)C)  ice.dhs.gov>, [P)E); 0)7)(C) bice.dhs.gof®®). ]
- \—{b)(e) DU O

[(0X6): (B)(7)(C) [E-l_'cc.dhs.gg‘;*, Trasvina, John D ? [@ice.dhs.gov>, Johnson,
Tae D {P)6) OXNC)  Bice.dhs.gov>,[p)E). ®ITIC) )6). B)N7)(C) Se.dhs sav> PIELONC)
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>, (0)(6); ()TXC)  IeyET oSy [@ice.dns.gov>, (b)(B); (bX7)C)
(b)(B); (bX7)C) |w1(,e dns.gov>
Cer Padia_Kennet{0)6), G)7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V {P)6); ©)7)(C) [wice.dhs.gov>,
|(b)(6) ©)(T)(C) IZDICC- hs.gov>, |(b)(6); (b)(T)C) hi';icc.dhs.gowm
[b)6); B)7)(C) Eﬂwcc‘dhs,gov‘)*,l(b)(ﬁ); BYT)(C) Fé:'icc‘dhs,gov:» (b)(®); (L)T)(C)
[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) jwice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TRO Just Issued in Texas Lawsuit Challenging AS1 Civil Enforcement Memo

The field is asking for guidance, do we have an ETA on broadcast from the front office?
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Thanks

From: Davis, Mike P {b)@i GX7NC)  Wwice.dhs.gov>
Date: Tuesday, Jan 26, , 6:3¢

To: [b)E); B)7)(C) [&:.icc.dhs.gov>,|(b){6); (B)TNC) wice.dhs.gov>,
Trasvina, John D 4P)(6), (0)(7)(C) t.:i:,‘-icc.dhs.;:'rov‘», Johnson, Tae D [P)6). (0)(7)(C) kce.dhs.gov>, ;

b)(®); (b)(7)C) L'{,'I'CC.th. "E)'\-">,|fbr){éi; {b)??‘){c] o= — | dlethSg V=, :

b)(®); (B)(7)(C) E,=.1ce.dhs.gov>,|{b){6); (bX7)C) |b){6); (b)(7HC) |@cmce.dhs.gov>, EE%E%{C)
b)(6); (b)(T)(C) [aice.dhs.gov=

Cec: Padilla, Kenneth {©)6): ®)(7)(C) |(éf).iceAdhsA ov>, Loiacono, Adam V ‘I{b){S); BX7XC) I’&Iﬁice‘dhs. ov>,
[B)6). BY7)C) h@ice.dhs.gov>|P)6), (0)(7)(C) Ez';icc.dhs.gow,EEgggg}m |
b)(6); (b)(T)C) |(.fi'.‘-'icc‘dhs,gov>. b)(6); (b)7)C) [CfICC.ans. gov=, [(b)(B); (b)(7)(C)

[EX6), BX7IC) Ticedhs.cov>

Subject: RE: TRO Just Issued in Texas Lawsuit Challenging AS1 Civil Enforcement Memo

Just as a heads-up, F_b){6)|and | just got pulled into a conversation with(®)©). ®X7(C) from
PLCY and[®)®). 0)X7(C) from OGC HQ. They were interested in seeing a copy of this broadcast
once it goes out. Thanks!

From: Davis, Mike P
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 5:50 PM

b)(8); b)(7)C
Tofb)6); ®)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gow-{ )6); (L)(7)C)
b)(6); (b)(T)(C) @ice.dns.gov>, Trasvina, John D|(b){b); OY7)C) ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D

ice.dhs.gov>;|b)6); (b)(7)(C) E)ice.d hs.gov>; [P)(E); (B)T)C)
B)(6) (b)(7)(C) “@ice.d h@(b)@)i (b)(THC) Pice.dh
hs.gov{P)6). (bITe) ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Padilla, Kenneth |{b){6); (b)7)(C) rice.dhs.gow; Loiacono, Adam V

b)(©), O)(71)(C) Pice.d hs.gov>; [I6). BX7C) jice.dhs.govs{®/®): XN(C)

TTOT WO T o] )@ice_dhs_gov> b)(®); (b)(7)T) :e.dhs.g0v>;

ice.dhs.gov>; ice.dhs.gov>

“Subject: RE: TRU Just Issued in Texas Lawsuit Challenging AST Civil Enforcement Memo

We've usually had these come from ODD.

Michael P. Davis
Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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itive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
jve process, personally identifiable
led accordingly.

Please note that this message may co
work product, attorney-client comrunication, deli
information, law enforce t sensitive, etc.) and should be

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Fron @ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Jan 26, 2021, 5:48 PM :
To: Davis, Mike P q(b)®); (b)7)C) }ice.dhs.gov>, ()6). 0XNE) @ice.dhs.gov>, Trasvina,
John D {P)E). ®7(C) _ [@ice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D {P)®): CXNC)  I@ice.dhs.gov>,(P)E); B)7)(C)
b)(6); (b)7)C) ce.dhs.gov>, |_b)(6); (b)T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov
pice.dhs.gov>[P)6): XT)C) ©). ®X7)(C) |
hs.gov>
Cc: Padilla, Kenneth {pi@] m7C) ice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>,
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) mﬁs.gowl(b)(e)? (BYTIC) ice.dhs.gov>,
hs.g0v>,|(b)(6); (b)(T)C) @ice.dhs‘gow, (b)(6), (b)(7

3){6)| (b){?){o) ICE.UTNS. OV
ubject: RE: ust Issued in Texas Lawsuit Challenging AS1 Civil Enforcement Memo

Copy Mike. Who should this go out to the field from? Does the Acting Director usually broadcast the
TROs or does it come from the OPLA side ?

. ) b)(6); (b)7)C) )
From: Davis, Mike P s [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 5:47 PM
To:[P)6): B)7)IC) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Trasvina, John D <[)€), ®X7)IC)  |@ice.dhs.gov>;
[0)(6); DN7)(C) - ' [©)6); (B)(7)(C) (@ ; (0)(6);
Johnson, Tae D| Elce.dhs.gow,l [@ice.dhs.gov> e

[(B)E); B)T)C) Eice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(5)i ®)7NC) I@ice.dh 20V,
|(b)(6); ®)7NC) )6), ®)N(C) _ Jice.dhs.gov>;[b)6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
€ Padina, Keni

1eth <[b)E), P)7)C)  |@ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) D i CE-amS. (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Ee'dh&gov}; NXE); (BP)(TNC)

ce.dhs.gov>; | ice.dhs.gov
b.dhs.gov>;[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TRO Just Issued in Texas Lawsuit Challenging AS1 Civil Enforcement Memo

b)(3); (b)(E); (b)7XC)

From: {(b)(ﬁ); (b)THC) pice.dhs.gow
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 5:45 PM

To: Davis, Mike [(£)(®); (0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Trasvina, John D {b)6). (0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;

Johnson, Tae D Eice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) E}ice.dhs.gov

[2)®); B)THT) @ice.dhs.g0v>;|(b)(6); (d)(T)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov>;

(0)B), B)THC)  |P)6); (b)(T)C) ice.dhs. og>;|(b)(6): (b)TXC) Elce.dhs.gow

Cc: Padilla, Kenneth -BX7NC) ce.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V

b)(6). B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.go|b)6); B)(7)(C) dhs.gov>|P)6): B)7)NC)
ice.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gq
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©)6), B7IC) ice.dhs.gov>; [PY6) ®XN(C) (@ice.dhs.gov>

ubject: RE: Just Issued in Texas Lawsuit Challenging AS1 Civil Enforcement Memo
Looks good to me. My only question is Jb)(5), (0)(6); (b)(7)(C) J
b)(5)

From: Davis, Mike P {P)©). ®)7)C)  Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 5:43 PM

To: Trasvina, John D [B)®). ®)N(C) Jice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D {PX61.®XNC)  Pice.dhs.gov>;
56 B0 L dhs.gov>; [B)E). DXNC) Pice.dhs.gov>;

@ice.dhs.gov>{P)6): B)T)C)

b)(©): G)(7)(C) |d@ice.dhs.gov>;|(b){6); BNC)__|PE), G)XNC) Pice.dhs.gov>;[PN®): ©XNE)
hs.gov>
Cc: Padilla, Kenneth|®)6); (b)}7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
B)©), B)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[D)6), OXN(C) le.dhs.gov>; [P)X6) CXN7)C)
pice.dhs.gov{P)6). 0)(7)C) @ice.dhs.go
te.dhs.gov>; .dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TRO Just Issued in Texas Lawsuit Challenging AS1 Civil Enforcement Memo
Importance: High

—

Folks — my mistake, but there’s a small typo in the draft broadcast [*®)

(b)) That’s corrected in the attached, which should go out as soon as possible. Thank youl

From: Trasvina, John D Fb){S); ©X7)C) bice.dhs.gow

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 4:51 PM

: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>:[b)6) (BIT)C Rice.dhs.gov>;
|{-tr£6);JgJ?{?)?g)n’ ToeD bi:zddh:s.gg;\; t!g{ég;}bg{;g{é{) ] ice.dhs.gov>;
(B)(6); (B)(T)C) Pice.d hs.gov>;m I@ice.dhs.gow;w

hs.gov>; [(0)6): (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Padilla, Kennetq‘b){S)' (EX7NC) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
b)(®); (b)T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;|b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P

.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: TRO Just Issued in Texas Lawsuit Challenging AS1 Civil Enforcement Memo

All-

I am writing with additional information regarding Mike’s message below. Today, the U.S. District Court
for the Southern District of Texas issued a temporary restraining order (TRO) enjoining and restraining
the Department of Homeland Security from enforcing and implementing the policies set forth in Section
C, Immediate 100-Day Pause on Removals, of Acting Secretary Pekoske’s June 20, 2021 memorandum,
titled Review of and Interim Review to Civil Immigration Enforcement and Removal Policies and
Priorities. [P

b)(5)
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b)(5)

| A short summary of the order follows, and a copy is attached.

Texas v. United States, No. 21-00003 (S.D. Tex. filed Jan. 22, 2021). On January 26,
2021, the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Texas issued a temporary
restraining order (TRO) enjoining the Department’s implementation of the 100-day pause
on removals of certain individuals with final removal orders set forth in Acting Secretary
Pekoske’s January 20, 2021 memorandum, titled Review of and Interim Review to Civil
Immigration Enforcement and Removal Policies and Priorities. The district court found
that the pause violates section 241(a)(1)(A) of the Immigration and Nationality Act, 8
U.S.C. § 1231(a)(1)(A), which provides that “when an alien is ordered removed, the
Attorney General shall remove the alien from the United States within a period of 90
days[,]” (emphasis added), and that that statute affords no discretion to the Secretary to
“blatantly disregard the 90-day removal rule without finding that an enumerated
exception applies.” Order at 8. The district court also found a likelihood of success on
the merits of Texas’s claim that the January 20, 2021 memorandum is arbitrary and
capricious because it was issued “without any consideration whatsoever of a [more
limited] policy.” Order at 9 (quoting Dep’t of Homeland Sec. v. Regents of the Univ. of
Cal., 140 S.Ct. 1891, 1912 (2020)). The district court found that the January 20, 2021
Memorandum not only failed to consider potential policies more limited in scope and
time, but it also failed to provide “any concrete, reasonable justification” for a 100-day
pause on removals, noting that it was not clear why the 100-day pause is needed to
accomplish the goals in stated in in the January 20, 2021 Memorandum. The district court
did not base its ruling on the SAFE Memorandum of Understanding between the prior
Acting Deputy Secretary and the State of Texas.

The district court rejected the government’s argument that 8 U.S.C. § 1252(g) bars
judicial review, instead finding that Texas’s claims did not constitute claims arising from
the government’s decision or action to execute removal orders brought “by or on behalf
of any alien.” 8 U.S.C § 1252(g). The district court also found Texas’s allegations of
standing and irreparable harm based on alleged financial injury sufficient under Fifth
Circuit precedent. Finally, the district court found that injury to Texas outweighed harm
to the federal government and would not undermine the public interest. The district court
noted that the federal government is “free to conduct a ‘measured and considered
assessment’ of immigration policies regardless of the existence of the January 20, 2021
Memorandum’s 100-day pause.” Order at 13.

(0)(3)

Thanks,
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John Trasvina

From: Davis, Mike P i(b)(ﬁ)? ®X7XC) Dice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 2:51 PM

To: Johnson, Tae Dlib)(e); ©)7N)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6)? ®)7)C) l@ice.dhs.gow;

|(b)(5); (b)THC) @ice.dhs.gov>; I(b)(ﬁ); (b)THC) |

B)6), BX7)C) hce.ans.gov>; [B)6). B)X7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;{PIE) BXNC) ]

hs.gov>: Bb)6), b)(7)C) [ce.dhs.gov>

Cc: Trasvina, John D {2/6) ®XNE) @ice.dhs.gov>; Padilla, Kenneth 4B)E), B7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;

Loiacono, Adam V -{(b)(ﬁ)i ®)7NC) @ice.dhs.gow; [®)6); B)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: TRO Just Issued in Texas Lawsuit Challenging AS1 Civil Enforcement Memo
Importance: High

Folks,

Sorry for the shotgun distribution, but we just got a copy of the attached TRO issued by the Southern
District of Texas in the Texas litigation challenging Acting Secretary Pekoske’s January 20+ civil
immigration enforcement memorandum. b)) |

BIB) |

We'll keep you posted and provide further advice as soon as we can.

Thanks,
Mike
<< File: 16 TRO (002).pdf >>

Michael P. Davis
Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>[b)6). ®)(7)(C) _]<< OLE Object: Picture (Device
Independent Bitmap) >>(PIE: OXNC) | <c OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

b)(6), @)(7)C)  pice.dhs.gov

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/
product, attorney-client communication, i
enforcement sensitive,

égally privileged information (attorney work
process, personally identifiable information, law
d should be handled accordingly.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

|(b)(6); (b)(T)C)
u, an 2021 00:37:19 +0000

J(b)(ﬁ); (b)7)(C) |b)(5)i (0)T)(C)

[B)E). ®)7)(C)

rrice, Corey A

RE: Urgent Request

For the one commercial removal scheduled for Friday:

Per ERO Newark;

b)(8); (b)7XC)

(Kazakhstan) would have fallen under

exemption number four from the enforcement memo. Subject’s HPR Op Plan was submitted to
HQ for approval for removal. Scheduled removal January 29, 2021.

ERO Newark reported they received approval through ERO Field Operations to conduct this

removal.

4. For whom the Acting Director of ICE, following consultation with the General Counsel,
makes an individualized determination that removal is required by law.

Thanks and have a great evening, everyone.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From[D)®); BXNC) Y@ OXNC)  hice dhs govs

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 4:19 PM

To: [b)6), (b)(7)(C)

b)(6); (BT TCT

ice.dhs.gov>

Cclb)®); b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Urgent Request

Thank you! | appreciate the quick responses from everyone.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesda\

Jan 2/, 2021

To{b)(a);(b)(?)(c:)
[©)®).

(b)(6); (L)7)C)

|ce.dhs.gov|(b)(5)i ®)7NC) ce.dhs.gov>;

[@ice.dhs.gov>; Price, Corey A|P)E). (B)THC) @ice.dhs.gov>

517PM
Bice.d hs.gov:»{(b)(ﬁ): (B)(7)C) |.d hs.gov]

(WAOLAIATRL]

b)(8); (b)7XC)

ice.dhs.gov>
l@ice,dhs,gow, Price, Corey A Fb){ﬁ); O)7XC) bice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent Request

OK. To be clear, from ICE Air — both flights today would have gone anyway as they were charters to

Mexico filled with recent border entrants|P)(7)(E)
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As for the three commercial removals that occurred today, all would have gone anyway as well. Two
were recent entrants and one was a judicial order.

So, ICE Air has not yet removed anyone who would have otherwise not qualified for removal under the
100 day pause.

It is anticipated that there will be some on the Jamaica flight, and | know Field Ops has already reported
back that none would have gone under the memo.

1. For your visibility, there are a total of 7 air charter removal flights scheduled for Friday. Two are
Mexico flights which would have gone anyway. For all others -- the El Salvador, Ecuador,
Honduras and Guatemala manifests would have to be vetted to determine to determine who
would have qualified for removal under the 100 day pause.

1/29/21 Mexico e

1/29/21 Mexico

1/29/21 El Salvador

1/29/21 Ecuador

1/29/21 Honduras

1/29/21 Guatemala

1/29/21 Ecuador

2. One commercial removal to I(azakhstan|(b)(?)(E) Fs scheduled for Friday. This case is out
of Newark.
Per ERO Newarﬂ(b)(e); —— |Kazakhstan) would have fallen under

exemption number four from the enforcement memo. Subject’s HPR Op Plan was submitted to
HQ for approval for removal. Scheduled removal January 29, 2021. ERO Newark report that
they received approval through ERO Field Operations to conduct this removal.

4. For whom the Acting Director of ICE, following consultation with the General Counsel,
makes an individualized determination that removal is required by law.

Hopefully, this gives you a clearer pic on what we have going this week. Next week will be an entirely
different ball game since we’ll be back in action in full support of the field for all final orders.

b)(8); (b)7XC)
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Dice.dhs.gov>

From:

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) N6, )TNC) |

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 4:02 PM
To[®: PXTIC)  IB)E). BYT)IC) Pice.dhs.gov>; [PX6). BI7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
[PX®). BN Rice.dhs.gov>
- b)(B); (b)(THC
c:[P)E); (RXT)C) Pice.dhs.gow; Price, Corey A (0)). OX(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent Request

Just to make sure everyone understands what | am asking. Basically, the ask is how may have been
removed today that would’ve been paused due to our return to normal state? If none yet, when will
that happen? So checking on ground removals and the Jamaican flight. If all the cases on the
Jamaican flight would’ve met the 100-day exceptions, then we still need to answer the question on
when we will remove someone who would not fit an exception.

Hopefully the ask makes sense. Anyone can feel free to call if they need clarification.

Froml(b)(ﬁ)? (b)(7)(C) |J)(6); (b)(7)(C) bﬂice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 4:56 PM

To{(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) |D)(6); ®)7)C) Pice.dhs. ov>;|(b)(5)i (BYTIC) Eice.dhs.gow;
[(0)6): (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: |(b)(6); (b)THC) E}ice.dhs.gow; Price, Corey Afb)6), b)7)C) |J@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent Request

Yes they would have qualified regardless. Two were recent entrants and one was exception 3 (judicial
order).

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From{®® C)XNC)  IEEH7©)

Date: Wednesday, Jan 27, 2021, 3:37 PM

Pice.dhs.gov>

To:|(b)(B); (b)(T)(C) 'I)(G)? (B)TIC) .bice.d hs.gov>,|(b)(6)? BYTIC) |:e.d hs.gov>,
(D)X oRTReT bice hs.gov>

Cc|P)E): X7T)C)

ce.dhs.gov>, Price, Corey A|P)E), B)7)C)  pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent Request

Thanks. All those qualified for an exception and would’ve gone regardless.

From: [D® ®NC) PO OXNE)

Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, Z0ZT 428 PM

To{P)E). BN [P)X6): BXNC) pice.dhs.gov>[B)E) BINC) te.dhs.gov>;

[b)6). (b)N)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov> I
c@:e); 0)7)(C) Fe.dhs.gow; Price, Corey A )6); (bX7)(C)
S

ubject: RE: Urgent Request

@ice.dhs.gov>
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Below is a summary of ICE Air commercial removals for today, Wednesday, January 27, 2021.

FIELD OFFICE  A-NUMBER  NAME ESCORT TYPE

COUNTRY

B)(7)(E) DY) EXN(C) oo BRAZIL
BRAZIL

From®)(®); (b)(7)(C) P)(B), BXTHC)  Bice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 3:04 PM

To{L)E); (L)7)C) w>|(b)(e); ©)7)(C) Eice.dhs.gow;
D)oy ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:[b)6), B)T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Price, Corey A @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Urgent Request

Sorr\;but can you also check to see if any commercial removals went out today? | suspect they were
all canceled, but one might’ve gone out.

: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)
From:|(b)(6)' ©XNE) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 3:33 PM

To{®®E), BINIC)  0)6), BINC) |@ice.dhs.gov>[?®: ®NC) ice.dhs.gov>;
b)(6),

ice.dhs.gov>
Cq " Eice.dhs.gow; Price, Corey A |0)B); ®)7)C)  @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent Request

Tomorrow. (Tomorrow was the soonest we could get back to “normal ops.”)

Let me get a list for you of what is going out tomorrow.

From {016 ©XNC)  [PX®. OO Bice dhs.gov>
Sent: vwweumnesuay, January 27, 20721 2:32 PM

To{PY6) BXN)O) b)6). ®XNC)  laice. dhs.govs; (IO XN le.dhs.gov>;
[e)®). eXTICy pice.dhs.gov>
Cd®)E); B)X7)C) |‘|ce.dhs.gov>; Price, Corey A {P)6). ®)X7)XC)  I@ice.dhs.gov>

S T R UTEETIT REqUEST

When is the next flight going that will include cases that would not be permitted on the 100 day pause
memo?

_ E)E), ®)7)(C) _
From{D)6) ©C) | ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 3:23 PM
To: B BNO_[o1®), BN Pice.dhs.gov>[P©) OO pice.dhs.gov>;
ferer i) Pice.dhs.gov>

)] I7TCT Pice.dhs.gov>; Price, Corey A (L)), E)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent Request
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IAO conducted the follow [?/(")(E) on today’s date, 01/27/2021:

Mexico [bWHE) |

Totalfb)7)E) |

Mexico (b)(7)E) l
Total [B)(7)E)

All cases on board these two flights met the criteria of recent border entrants from CBP.

Thank you,

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Acting Assistant Director

Headquarters Removal Division
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 480-638-fP€) ] CELL: 602-72329) ., |

From(b)(e); ®Xne) bY€) XTXC)  Bice.dhs.gov>

Sen%%%?m;bm@ﬂﬂiﬂﬂ PM .

To: ' ice.d hs.govkb)(ﬁ)- (LX7)C) l:e.d hs.gov>;
[b)(6); (L)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc{P)E), (0)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Price, Corey A {R)6). 0)XN(C)  @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Urgent Request

Importance: High

E%E%{C) heeds to know if any removal flights have gone out since yesterday and if so, did we add

anyone who would not have been allowed by the 100 day pause as written. | need this quickly.

Thanks.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

[A] Deputy Executive Associate Director
Enforcement and Removal Operations
u.s. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202- 732 office)
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From: b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Mon, 25 Jan 2021 22:42:40 +0000

To: [®). BX7C) [P)6): (X7XC)

Cc: Price, Corey A

Subject: FW: FOD Questions

Attachments: FOD Questions v3 (OPLA 01.25.2021) WM.docx

0)6). |©)6);
b)71(C) {B)TXC)

b)(5)
b)(5) il’ve [{IE); know but wanted to
(b)TH(C)
loop you all on the latest.
b)(®); (b)(7)C)
Fron'l(b){S); ©XNC) |5)ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Mondav. January 25, 2021 3:35 PM
To[/©): CXN(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Mike P 4b)6). bYN(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;[b)6Y (b)Y 7)C) Ice.dhs.govfb){S)? ®X7NC)
[(0)6); (B)T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>;[P)6); (B)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Trasvina,

John D Tb){S); ©)(T)C) p)ice.d hs.gov>
Subject: RE: uestions

Adding Mike and John.

(b)(6);

The policy questions are still very much in flux, and even when our draft comes to the FO tomorrow, I’'m
betting what the final guidance is will look very different come 2/1 after DHS and WH review.

b)(5)

(b)(6);
(N\TVCY

FrofP/®) BINC) le.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 3:02 PM
|(b){6); (b)(T)C) |ice.d hs.gov>
[2)6); B)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>;|[®)6), ()N7)C) ce.dhs.gov>;

b)(®); (b)(7)(C) Pice.d hs.gov>]P)6). (L)7)C) Plce.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: FOD Questions
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b)(6);
P)T)C)

Sending back to Policy per CoS comments below. Please let me know if you need to update as | was not
on the call today.

(b)(6);

(b)(7)C)
From|{b){6); (B)7XHC) hce.dhs.gow
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 2:11 PM
To|R)6). (L)(7)C) ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D|®)®); ®)X7)C) ice.dhs.gov>
Ce (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov> (0)(6); (D)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) hs_gq{b){fﬁ); (b)(T)C) TOTCEOTTS ov>;|{b){6); (b)(T)C)

[®)6), (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FOD Questions

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

| believe Policy may need to revisit some of the questions based on the call with barlier

today.

FrofP)6). (B)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 12:50 PM :

To: Johnson, Tae DP)6); ®)(7)(C) bice.dhs.govz{b){S)' (X7XC) )(6); B)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: [P)(E); (B)T)C) |@ice.dhs.govs FProroTTTeT

[PE). OXNC) — b@ice.dhs.gov>[B)E), BXNC) Rice.dhs.gov>; [P)X®). ®XN(C) |
|(b){6); (b)(THC) Rice.dhs.govib)E); B)7)C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: FOD Questions

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 9:06 AM

To: #ICE DD STAFF {P)X7)E) bice.dhs.gov>

Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF <[b)(7)(E) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FOD Questions

Good morning, DD Staff,

| was hoping to get your assistance in getting the attached FOD Questions document cleared thru the
OD. [b)(5)
|(b){5)

We are hoping to get this out to our FODs as soon as practicable.

Thank you,
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
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c: 202.423

(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

copy

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Tue, 26 Jan 2021 00:43:02 +0000
(b)(B); (B)(7)C) )6 (BT NC) |

I\‘-"}l T =T

RE: For AD1 review|®)®). (b)7)(C)

From{PI® XTI ) BITIC) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: M nday, January 25, 2021 5:42 PM
ij)@-{bm{c) bice.dhs.gov>;EELODC_J6/6) BT ice.dhs.gov>
B)©), (X7)(C)

Cc: [Fb){S)

 (PX7XC) bice.dhs.gov ice.dhs.gov>

Subject:

FW: For AD1 review: b)), EX7)C)

Good to go.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

From: Johnson, Tae D Pice.dhs.gov>

Date: Monday, Jan 25, 2021, 6:34 PM

Tof®1®, OXNC) ~ P.PXDC)bice.dhs.govs> [P/© ©NC) ice.dhs.gov>,[P)6).

tb){SJ; BJC) |ice.dhs.gov>, Trasvina, John D 4{b){6); (BX7NC) ice.dhs.gov>

Ce{)6), OXTIC) —_____lice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P J0)®), BX(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
RE: For AD1 review|‘b){6)' ©X7)C) |{b){6)i (b)(T)(C) |

Subject:

Concur with this removal under C1 and C3

From{[PI®) BX7IC) 001 BITIC)_pice. dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 4:04 PM

To: Johnson, Tae d{b){S)?{b)m{c) ice.dhs.gov>; P{b)(6); (b)(T)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>;
|{b){6);{b){7){c) @ice.dhs.gov>; Trasvina, Jonn D {77, o] ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: ([0)6); d)(7)(C) [@ice dhs gov>: Davis. Mike P <|{b){6); (bXTHC) |ce.d hs.gov>

Subject:
Importance: High

FW: For AD1 reviey ™ """

As promised, here is the second case for consideration. This case also has national security implications
and agreed to a Judicial Order of Removal. This flight is currently scheduled for February 1, 2021.

Please consider this a request for review in accordance with the January 20, 2021 Acting
Secretary Pekoske memorandum entitled “Review of and Interim Revision to Civil
Immigration Enforcement and Removal Policies and Priorities” in accordance with

Section C. Immediate 100-Day Pause on Removals.
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(B)E). BX7)C) appears to
Tall within the Category C-1 of the memorandumn, 1 that ic was convicted of Conspiracy
to Violate the International Emergency Economic Powers Act ("IEEPA'[P)®). ®X(N(C). ONE) |
[)(6); (B)(T)(CY; (b)(T)E) |
0)6).  In violation of 50 USC §1705, and therefore “...poses a danger to the national

security of the United States...” within the meaning of the section C-1 of the
Memorandum.

Additionally, [P/ ®XN(C) was ordered removed under Section 238(c) of the INA,
which entaileda Tindimg by a USDC Judge that he waived the opportunity to pursue
any/all forms of relief and protection from removal and therefore falls within Category C-
3 of the Memorandum, in that he “...voluntarily agreed to waive any rights to remain in
the United States, provided that he or she has been made fully aware of the consequences
of waiver and has been given a meaningful opportunity to access counsel prior to signing
the waiver”. The footnote in the Memorandum for subsection C-3 specifically refers to
and authorizes this type of removal, stating “...(a) voluntary waiver encompasses
noncitizens who stipulate to removal as part of a criminal disposition ™.

Please be advised that|(b)(6)? ©)7XC) is current set for removal on February 1, 2021,
pending ADI review and concurrence.

Thanks,

From|(b)(5)i (®)7)C) @ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 2:56 PM

To{b)6); (b)T)(C) ')(6); (bX7)C) @ice_dhs_gg\;}
C{BTET I . i @ice.dhs.gov:fP)6), BXNC) b.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: For AD1 review:|‘°)(6)? ®)7XC) |

X, pelow is a request for waiver of the 100 day pause for an[®"(® from
NYC scheduled to depart on February 1, 2021. The non-citizen has voluntarily
agreed to waive any rights to remain in the United States via judicial order of
removal and poses a threat to the National Security of the United States.

[PX®). &Y |
(A) Assistant Director
Field Operations
Enforcement and Removal Operations
US Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202 73PE BN
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Frof®®. ®BNC) pice.dhs.gov>

Se /l

1o PPB) BXNIC) ice.dhs.gov>; [PXELBXC) Pice.dhs.gov>

c AN FE el A A S 'L"_.U ce.d hslgo\(*b)(e)- (b)(7)(C) blce.th.HOV>j
|(b)(5): (0)T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Subject: For AD1 review

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Please consider this a request for review in accordance with the January 20, 2021 Acting
Secretary Pekoske memorandum entitled “Review of and Interim Revision to Civil Immigration
Enforcement and Removal Policies and Priorities” in accordance with Section C. Immediate
100-Day Pause on Removals.

fb)®). ()T)(C) | appears to fall
within the Category C-1 of the memorandum, in that he was convicted of Conspiracy to Violate
the International Emergency Economic Powers Act ("IEEPA") [X6) ®X7)XC) 0)7)E)

[R)(B); (B)7)C); (B)(T)E)

|(b)(6); ®)T)C); YT)E) |*...poses a danger to the national security of the United States...”
within the meaning of the section C-1 of the Memorandum.

Additionally, b)E). bXTIC) was ordered removed under Section 238(c) of the INA, which
entailed a finding by a USDC Judge that he waived the opportunity to pursue any/all forms of
relief and protection from removal and therefore falls within Category C-3 of the Memorandum,
in that he “...voluntarily agreed to waive any rights to remain in the United States, provided that
he or she has been made fully aware of the consequences of waiver and has been given a
meaningful opportunity to access counsel prior to signing the waiver”. The footnote in the
Memorandum for subsection C-3 specifically refers to and authorizes this type of removal,
stating “...(a) voluntary waiver encompasses noncitizens who stipulate to removal as part of a
criminal disposition”.

Please be advised tha{”®" ")

pending ADI review and concurrence.

is current set for removal on February 1, 2021,

Should you have any further questions in this matter, please let us know.

|(b)(6); (B)T)C) |
Acting Field Office Director
New York City Field Office, Manhattan Duty Station
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

= b6 : N
(Office) 212-234P)X0) _ l(cell) 973-33 R

b)(6); f
26 Federal Plaza, [ floor

New York, NY 10278
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NOTICE: This communication is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released
to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.

No portion of this communication should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

me|(b)(6); 0)7)C) bice_dhs_govb-
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 2:57 PM
To{b)(ﬁ); (b)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: HPR[b)®); (0)(7)(C)

b)B); (b)THC
Good afternoon [® ®V©

Do you have an update for[?®: ®0C) His removal is scheduled in the near
future and he will need approval for a waiver to the 100-day pause. The front
office needs a write up from NYC to be able to approve it. Do you have an ETA
for the write up?

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Acting Chief of Staff
Field Operations
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Desk (214) 424{b)6).

b)(7)(C
Cell (972) 561§ o
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Erom: B)6). BXN(C)
Sent: Tue, 26 Jan 2021 00:44:19 +0000
To: b)(6); (b)7XC)
Cc:
B)(6), B)(7)(C
Subject: W: ERO Los Angeles HPR Case: o) XDIC)
(b)(T)(E) Make sure they elevate if there is any release contemplation.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Johnson, Tae D I(b){S); (O)7)C)
Date: Monday, Jan 25, 2021, 6:40 PM CE T
To:[EIEL®NC) {06, ®XNC) |ice.dhs.gov>, [BX6)r NG ___[2©: XN |£-’:.dhs.gm=>,

pice.dhs.gov>

Trasvina, John D {b)@); ®)7)(C) @ice.dhs.goy= 10)E), O)T)C) dice.dhs.gov>
Cec: Davis, Mike [ Jice.dhs.gov (b)) (LXN(C) vice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ERO Los Angeles HPR Case: B)(6); (L)(7)(C)

Please hold on these two removals until we get greater clarity on RIDADIC)

[L)(E); (0)(7)(E) [The field office should
immediately elevate if release must be contemplated.

From:|{b){6);{b){7){c) |{b){6);{b){7){c) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, January zs, zozr .20 PM

To:{R)O): E)XNC) [p)E): )N(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D {P©): ®NC) ke.dhs.gov>;
Trasvina, John D ®)©); (B)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;P)6). B)XN(C) Jice.dhs.gow
Cc: Davis, Mike P { ce.dhs.gov{P)6). (b)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ERO Los Angeles APR Case:l{b){S)i (B)(TNC)

Gents,

Was there a decision on these two cases? The Los Angeles case is scheduled to depart tomorrow if
approved.

Thank
b)(6);
b)(7)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From|(b1{61i{b1{7J{CJ PX6) OXTXC) @ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jan 24, 2021, 5:58 PM
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Tol®)E); (B)7)(C)

p)6); (B)(7)(C)

Trasvina, John D
Cc: Davis, Mike P

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

@me dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae [P)6); (0)(7)C)

Dice.dhs.gov>,

@ice.dhs.gov >|{b (6); (B)(7)(C)

pice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov >|( )Y, (b)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ERO [O5 Angeles HPR Casel{b){S); (b)(THC)

The idea in sending those up is based on the exception for noncitizens who “According to a
written finding by the Director of ICE, has engaged in or is suspected of terrorism or
espioniage(sic), or otherwise poses a danger to the national security of the United States.”

b)(8); (b)7)(C). (B)T)E)

b)(8); (b)7)(C). (B)T)E)

I’'m sorry | didn’t make that clear in the email.

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.

com)

Fron{b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Date: Sunday, Jan

24,2

To:[b)E); (b)7)C)
D qbi)(6); (0L)(7)(C)

P)(6), (d)7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>

b)(6); (b)7NC) Pice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D Fb){S)? B)7XC) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Trasvina, John

ice.dhs.goJP)®

), BXTHC)

Dice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Davis, Mike P

b)(®), ®)XN(C) |@ice.dh

< oovP)6), P)(7C)

bice,dhs,gow

Subject: RE: ERO Los Angeles HPR Case; L)), (L)TXC)

Quick question for the team’s edification. What is the theory for why they fall outside the scope of the

memo, or fall within one of the exceptions to the removal pause?

Erom:[P®. ®C)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2021 6:38 PM

To: Johnson, Tae

ice.dhs.gov>

b)(8); (b)(T)(C)

@ice dhs.gov>[?

Trasvina, John D
Cc: Davis, Mike P

JB)E); (b)XTHC)

[BY6)r DY) Pice.dhs.gov>;

re.dhs.gov>:

Pice.dhs.gov ,(—I b)(6); (bXT)C)
b){®T oI CT

Subject: FW: ERO

Good evening,

Los Angeles HPR

Case P BN

ice.dhs.gov>
Ijice.dhs.gow

b)(7)(E)
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We are seeking approval to remove these two subjects to El Salvador on the next available ICE AIR flight.

Thanks,
(b)(B);
(b)(7)(C)

LOS ANGELES (Pending Approval) - On January 26, 2021, Enforcement and
Removal Operations (ERO) Los Angeles plans to remove[”® @7©
(0)(6); (L)TNC); (LXT)E)

DALLAS (Will require Approval for future flight) [©X6). ©X7XC)

b)(8); (b)7)(C). (B)T)E)

oovey  |is not yet scheduled for removal, but will need authorization to be removed

in the near future.

From{P)(6); 0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jan 24, 2021, 3:58 PM

1{®O. OXNC)  Iovermme Pice.dhs.govs
. eS80V e mno .

Cc|(b)(B); (b)T)C) Plce.d hs.gov Pice.dhs.gov>

S T T (D)(6); (b)7)(C)

b)(7)(E)

e, [below is a request for a waiver from the 100 day removal pause for
P)(7)(E) Scheduled to depart to El
Salvador on Tuesday, Jan 26,2021. Thanks.

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

2021-ICLI-00065- 276



(A) Assistant Director

Field Operations
Enforcement and
US Immigration a

Removal Operations
nd Customs Enforcement

202 73P® BN

From|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

Lice,dhs,gow

Date: Sunday, Jan 24, 2021, 4:49 PM

Toi(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: ERO Los Angeles HPR Casel(b)(ﬁ); (b)(T)(C)

Request out of LA.

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Deputy Assistant Director

Field Operations- West

Enforcement and Removal operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

- -{b)(6);
210-708 -eII

Fron,l(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C)

bice.dhs.gov:-

Date: Sunday, Jan 24, 2021, 16:25

To: |(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>

Subject; FW: ERU 05 Angeles APR Case: [P)6); (b)(7)(C)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

DA

Below is the case su

mmary for the review and consideration of the ICE Director to proceed with

removal. Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you kindly.

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

Acting Field Oftice D

rector

Los Angeles Field Office

Enforcement and Re
U. S. Immigration an

moval Operations
1d Customs Enforcement

Desk: 213-83(2)6),

FromP)©) ®7)C)

b}ice.dhs.gov:v

Date: Sunday, Jan 24, 2021, 12:01

To: {ib)(6); (b)(7)C)

[@ice.dhs.gov>

cd)6). ©X7)C) pice.dhs.gov>[PY®: XNC) @ice.dhs.gov>,
ice.dhs.gov>

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

Subject: FW: ERO Los Angeles HPR Ca|(b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

b)(B);

Good afternoon b)T)(C)
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Please see case summary below regarding a [PXNE ™ lemoval case. Requesting ICE Directors approval to
proceed with removal on the next scheduled flight on January 26, 2021.

ISSUE:

On January 26, 2021, Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO) Los Angeles plans to remove?©).

(0)(6); (P)(THC); (L)T)E)

BACKGROUND:

b)(5); (b)(6); (P)(7)(C); (L)(7)E)
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D)), (R)(B); (PUTNC); (R)THE); (b)(3):Unspecified Statute

RECOMMENDATION:

b)(5); (b)(6); (L)(7)(C); (L)(T)E)

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Field Office Director
Los Angeles Field Office
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Imi b‘)(G)' ion and Customs Enforcement
213-830 0)7)C)

Warning: T ent is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE U/ /FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It ist6 be controlléd;stared, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and-{5 not to be released to the pirblic.or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-
to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS offiefal. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written
or verbal form.

—
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b)(8); (b)T)(C)

From:

Sent: Tue, 26 Jan 2021 00:45:14 +0000

To: (0)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: FW: Request for approval for ERO NOL to remove HPR case

[b)6), (0)(7)(C) |

No go on this one as well.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Johnson, Tae D l{b){S); (0X7XC) Iice.dhs.gov>

Date: Monday. Jan 25, 2021, 6:41 PM )

To )6 BNEC)  )E; BNC) |ajice.dhs.gov>{P®: OO [pE), BX7NIC) E.dhs.gov>, [PX6) ]
(b)(B); (b)trmeT |a_ 7 ee.dhs. ov>, Trasvina, John D “If-l{b){S); e Tieedhs.cov RWZVC

Cdb)6); 0)T)I(C) ce.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P [b)6); 0)7)C) __ Jice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Request for approval Tor ERO NOL to remove HPR case I‘i(b){SJi (B)TNC)
(b)(B); (b)(T)(C)

Please hold on this removal. The field office should immediately advise if release is being
contemplated.

From(©/©) OXC) P61 OXNO)  Hice ghs gov>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 6:51 PM

To: Johnson, Tae D [PY©) ®X7NC) l@ice.dhs.gow;rb){fﬁ): ®){7)(C) P)E), B)XN(C) ice.dhs.gov>;
[oX6) ®X7IC) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Trasvina, John D 4© @0 hice dhs.gov>
cdo)E), BXN©) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike Pice.dhs.gov>

___Subiect: FW: Request for approval for ERO NOL to remove HPR casefb)E), bi7)C
(0)(6); (b)(T)(C) g pp (©); )7 )C)

Gents,

An additional request for an exemption from the 100 day pause on removals. The details are as follows:

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

On February 13, 2019 applied for admission into the United
States. He was processed for an Expedited Removal pursuant to Section 212(a)(7)(A)(1)(I) under
the provision of section 235(b)(1) of the INA. [P)6): ®)X7)(C): (0)3) Unspecified Statute

|(b){6); (b)THC); (b)(3):-Unspecified Statute n December 30’ 2019 an
mmmigration judge orderd® PIe] [removed to Kazakhstan. Currently, all
appeals have been exhausted, travel document has been acquired and removal flights scheduled
in a timely manner according to policy.
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(0)(6); (P)(T)(C); (L)THE)

In regards to the Review of and Interim Revision to Civil Immigration Enforcement and Removal
Policies and Priorities memo signed on January 20, 2021, section C exception 4 states an
individualized determination can be made by the Acting Director of ICE following consultation
with the General Counsel. An individualized determination is warranted in this case due to the
severity of the charges against [P/®) CX7NIC) ®)XN)E) that according to section
101(a)(43) of the Immigration ama INaToNaIty Act WOUId ClassiTy mim as an aggravated felon and
indicate that he poses a threat to public safety. In addition, since J?/© ®X7X©) s an
arriving alien, he is subject to mandatory detention by law. Thererorq(b)(e); )7)C) |
should be subject ta mandatorv removal at the soonest possible opportunity after exhaustion of
his due process. | @) has exhausted his due process and is ready for

P p y
removal as required by law

Thanks in advance,

b)(B);
) 1HAT(94)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Fro|(®)®), ®)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

SW‘ : \M

T (0)). OX(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Request tor approval tor ERO NOL to remove HPR ¢4 L)), BXTXC)
b)(®); (b)(7)(C) o

For considerations as we learn what is amenable for removal.

Fron{(b)); b)(7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>
Sent: 17:42 AM

To PO CXTXC) E)ice.dhs.gow
Cci(b)(ﬁ)i ®X7XC) ice.dhs.gov>
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Subject: Request for approval for ERO NOL to remove HPR casfb)(ﬁ)? (B)(7C)
|(b)(6);
(hWTCY

On February 13, 2019|(b)(5)i ®X7)C) |app1ied for admission into the United

States. He was processed Tor an Expedited Removal pursuant to Section 212(a)(7)(A)(1)(I) under
the provision of section 235(b)(1) of the INA. [P)6). ®)X7)(C). (b)3) Unspecified Statute
|(b)(6); (B)T)C); (b)(3):Unspecified Statute

immigration judge ordered|)®). ®)7)(C) removed to Kazakhstan. Currently, all
appeals have been exhausted, travel document has been acquired and removal flights scheduled
in a timely manner according to policy.

b)(8); (b)(T)(C). (b)(T)(E)

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

severity of the charges against |(b)(5): BXT)(C); B)T)E) that according to section
101(a)(43) of the Immigration and Nationality Act would classif (blillﬁ?q(bﬂ;g an acoravated felon and
indicate that he poses a threat to public safety. In addition, since ' in

arriving alien, he is subject to mandatory detention by law. Therefore [2)6): ®)7)C)

should be subject to mandatory removal at the soonest possible opportamTy areT TXITauSToTT OT
his due process. (b)E): (LX7HC) |s exhausted his due process and is ready for

removal as required by law.

Please advise whether ERO New Orleans is cleared to proceed with this removal.

Thanks,
(b)(6); (b)(T)C)

Field Otfice Director

New Orleans Field Office

Enforcement & Removal Operations

U.S. Immigyzig & Customs Enforcement
d: 5()4-599-'&?\)(7)(
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

Tue, 26 Jan 2021 02:15:49 +0000
[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

FW: AD1 projection report

MANIFEST 4{b){7){E) |MANIFEST p)(7)(E) xIsx, Copy of MANIFEST[P)7)(E)

[(b)(7) [xIsx, Copy of MANIFEST [bJW){EJ |x|sx

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Deputy Assistant Director
Field Operations-West
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. lmIr.JB%m_Si_.tlion and Customs Enforcement
210-708-knvzv [cell

From3{b)©); (b)(7)

(C) le.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday,

January 25, 2021 9:08 PM

To[b)®), ©)(7)C) 7(6), B)7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov{P)6). ®X7)C) |

(b)(6), (B)7)(C) @ice‘dhs_govj{bj{bj;{bJ{(J{C) bice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
(D6 ONC)__ Dice.dhs.gov>; DI OINC)  PI®), BINC) |@ice.dhs.gov>1{b1{61i{bJ{”{CJ |
HB)®), B)7)(C) ice.dhs.govs

Subject: FW: A

D1 projection report

Good evening,

All of the title 8 Border Patrol cases scheduled for the upcoming flight entered
after November 1, 2020 and fall under exemption #2 to the 100-day pause. I don’t

have suffici

ent information to verify the Title 42 cases, but assume they fall under

the same exemption.

Flight |5

POETitle 42

58 Total

Monday 1/25/21

Title 8 (Exception #2)

Flight[”"®

Monday 1/25/21

O0E| Title 42
[itle 8 (E

xception #2)
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D0Title 43

[D)6), ©XNC) |
Acting Chief of Staff
Field Operations
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk (214) 424®)6)
Cell (972) 56 *(b)('ﬂ’)(C)

Fron‘i(b)(e)? (b)(T)C) E)ice,dhs,gov:»

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 5:51 PM

To:[P)E), (b)T)C) rﬁ); (b)(T)C) Mgg:» b)(6); (b)(7)C)
(b)(B); ToRTIReT @ce.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: AD1 projection report

Manifests attached.

Thanks

b)(8); (b)(7)C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:[2)6) ®)XN)(C) bice.d hs.gov>

Date: Monday, Jan 25, 2021, 4:48 PM

To: [b)E); (bX7)C) [@ice,dhs.gov>,|(b)(6); (b)THC) te,dhs,gow
Subject: RE: AD1 projection report

Mission #{®)7)E)

Missions#
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Thank you,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Unit Chief

Removal Division, ICE Air Charter Operations / HQ
Enforcement and Removal Operations
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

|(b)(6); ®)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov
6335 S. Downwind Circle,[P)®). _ Mesa, AZ 85212

Office:480-63gDIE) D Cell:602-39

From|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 4:43 PM
To:[P)6), ®)T)(C) bice.dhs.go®)®: @XN(C)

|(b)(6); (B)T)C) I@ice.d hs.gov>
Subject: FW: AD1 projection report
Importance: High

Hi can you please send me the final gb)m(E anifests from today’s flights

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From{(b)(®); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Date: Monday, Jan 25, 2021, 4:36 PM

To:{P)6); (b)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov{P)6); B)T)C) bice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: AD1 projection report

As soon as practicable, are you able to share the manifest for the two [PX7)E) rom today so Field

Ops can review the [b)7)E) P

We will need to do this again for tomorrow’s flights.

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
FromJ( oL EXN© |@ice.dhs,gov>
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 5:58 PM

To:[P)E), (b)7XC) b)(8); (b)7)(C) Pice.d hs.gov>
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b)), P)7)(C
Cc:|( X6); (d)(7)C) iice.dhs.gow

Subject: RE: AD1 projection report

It looks good. Did the bm{i title 42 cases on it.
Everything I saw only had};)/ litle 8 cases on it. I don’t have flight manifests for
upcoming flights. That is not something normally routed to me. I will be happy to
help you sort what we need from the manifests once we receive them.

|(b)(6); 0)7)C) |

Acting Chief of Staff
Field Operations
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

{®)©),

Desk (214) 424 0)(7)(C)
Cell (972) 561

From{®)®: ®XN(C) b)(6); (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gow
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 4:40 PM

To: ‘i(b)(ﬁ); 0)7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: {b)(B); B)(7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: AD1 projection report

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Take a look and let me know what you think. If you have the manifests for the T8 removals, can you
share so | can insert the numbers?

Removal indicated Guate/El Sal combo is good to go for Tuesday.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

me;|(b)(6); (0)7)C)
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 4:33 PM

Toi(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[P)6); B)T)C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: AD1 projection report

Fron|®)®). ®)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 4:16 PM
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To1b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PDice.dhs.gov>
Cc: |{b){6); ()7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: AD1 projection report

Importance: High

b)(6);

As discussed earlier today, please see an initial attempt to get this report going to the ICE front office.

(0)(3)

Let me know if the attached makes sensefb)(5)
b)(5)

Can your team get this to me asap so that | can send to m and see if it meets the mail? We’'ll
have to do this again tomorrow and in the coming days ...

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

|:r0n-|{b){6); (B)(T)C) bice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:02 PM :
To:[b)(6); b)7)(C) p)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice,dhs,gov>; (bXB). (B)TXC) Dice.dhs.gov>
Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF {R)(/)(E) Pice.dhs.gov>; ADR Archiv§b)(7)(E) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: AD1 projection report

It looks good. | made a couple of small edits {P)(©®); E)7)E)
b)(3); (bX7)(E)
b)(5); (b)(7)(E) | Soif no objections, we will use this version to send the report up
tomorrow.
Thanks,
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Froni{b (6); (b)(T)(C) P){S) (b)(THC) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:51 PM
To[®)®): XN(C) Pice.dhs. gov)l(b (©) ®XTX©) |
I( )(®); (b)(T)C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFHPI7)E) bice.dhs.gov>; ADR Archive {*©) ce.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: AD1 projection report
E%%m took a stab at putting together some footnotes|{b){5)
(b)(5)
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Fron{®)(®); 0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 3:43 PM
Tol(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFHBIN®) Pice.dhs.gov>; ADR Archive 2 @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: AD1 projection report

Hello,
As requested, please see attached the updated spreadsheet with out suggested addition.

Did you receive any feedback on what we sent this morning?

Thanks,
(b)(6);
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From: Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:52 AM
T OXN)XC) bice.dhs.gow
Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAF|(b)(7)(E) 'ce.dhs.gow; ADR Archi|(b)(7)(E) |ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: AD1 projection report

At some point today, please send us a proposed version reflecting the yellow highlights and we’ll go
from there.

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Executive Associate Director
Enforcement & Removal Operations
Immigration & Customs Enforcement

U.S Department of Homeland Security

202.732.{BX6)) | 703.400.fL)E | C)

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient
or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this

information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

Fron(®)(6); (b)(T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:50 AM

To:|(b)(6); (b)THC) 'ice.dhs,gov:»

Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STARB)7)(E) |.dhs.gov>; ADR Ard®()® bice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: AD1 projection report
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(b)(5); (bXT)E)

From

[B)E); B)T)C)

|ce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:32 AM

To:[)6), (B)(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFIP)(")E)
Subject: RE: AD1 projection report

|ice.dhs‘gov>; ADR Archive

Thank vou, before we sent that up. Please see below:

b)(7)(E)

b.dhs.gov>

b)(3); (b)T)E)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Executive Associate Director

Enforcement & Removal Operations

Immigration & Customs Enforcement

U.S Department of Homels

nd Sec

202.732.[2)0)

0) | 703.40

(0)(6);

N Y iY4

ity
C)

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient
or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this

information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

Fron{®/®). O)X7)C)

bice,dhs,gov:»

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:16 AM

Tol|®)E); (B)T)C)

bice.dhs.gov:-

Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFI(b)(7)(E)
Subject: AD1 projection report

Hello,

|ice.dhs.gov>; ADR Archivg

(0)(T)(E)

Fe.dhs.gov>
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Please see attached as requested. All of today’s flights have departed, but are not complete. All other
numbers are projections.

Thank you,

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

From[P/®) GX/C) pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:12 AM

Tc:‘(b)(ﬁ); ©XNIC) bice.dhs.gow
Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAF|(b)(7)(E) [@ice.dhs.gow
Subject: FW: sample

Importance: High
b)(B);
Good mornin i(’h?u("!?nﬁ‘.\

I’'m sure you’re aware that the attached will now be due to the Chiefs of Staff on a daily basis.

We're on the hook for this by 11 am to the OD, therefore we will need it sooner. Do you have an ETA for
today’s report.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Executive Associate Director
Enforcement & Removal Operations
Immigration & Customs Enforcement

U.S Department of Homeland Security

D)®); b)(B);
202.732 a{h?}??.rm | ?03‘400 )

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient
or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

Froni(b)(e)? (B)TNC) bice_d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:06 AM

To: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF {b)(7)(E) E.dhs.gov>

Cc|(b)(5): (0)T)(C) p.dhs.gov>; Tfb)6); BX7)(C) ngce.dhs.gov:-
Subject: FW: sample I
Importance: High

b)(B);
Goodw K Yeatad) | et al
I knod 2. |on the road to Denver, but I’'m hoping he was able to flip this to you all before he
departed. There is high interest in getting this info to AD1 before his meeting this morning.
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Please confirm that you all will have this back this morning before 11a.
With his the schedule today, the sooner we get the better.
Thanks

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

(b)(6); (b)(T)C)
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(D)(6);
Cell - (202)-56 )7y c)

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release
under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Itis to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that

you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

From|(b)(6); 0)7)C) tice,dh&gow

Date: Tuesday, Sep 08, 2020, 2:46 PM

ToP)(6), B)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

[XE) DY) bice.dhs.gov> B)6), BXNIC) jce.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: sample

Hi [R)E); (bX7)C)

I have not had the pleasure of meeting you yet but I trust you are doing well.

ADI has requested a condensed, daily report regarding the 15-Day projections for upcoming
removal charters.

b)(3); (b)T)E)

ADI has requested these reports by 11am each weekday. Any Saturday flights should be
submitted by 11am each Monday.
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I understand that the number of removals may vary daily and that they are not hard numbers.

The COS may have already sent this to you. But I have attached the template of what Eﬁ%@

looking for.

17 2

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Frofb)6). (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: 06 PM
Tj P)(O) XTE) E)ice.d hs.gov>; |(b)(5)i ®)7NC) |@ice.dhs.g0v>

Subject: sample

This is the report / email | was talking about that | think will giv }E{}?{;{C the info he is looking for on a daily

basis for his call.

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Deputy Chiel oI Staff
Office of the Director
U.S. Immigrationand Cystoms Enforcement

b)(6);
Mobile: 202-568 b%}?%'(o

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUDY]. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of
Infarmation Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official, No portion of this email should be furnished to the
media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or

otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

Froml(b)(ﬁ): (0)T)(C) Eice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:36 PM

To: Johnson, Tae |(b)(6); (B)THC) |ce.dhs.gov> b)(6): (L)(7)(C) fe.dhs.gov>
c{P®). BN lon@ice,dhs-EoV>1016) BXNC) Picedhs.cov>:
[oXo). @X7)C) 6 BINC)__Rice.dhs.gov>; [P OXNC) ey oo le.dhs.go\®©): ©XNXC)
e.dhs.gov>

|lU)lU). D) b)(6); (b)(7)C) |@ice.d hs.gov>
Subject: Updates 09.02.20

Guatemala

On August 29" the GoG requested changes to the schedule, and as such the following is
currently this week’s schedule:

Monday (b)(7)E)

Tuesday — [o)T)E)

(0)(T)(E)

Wednesday - [o)7)E)
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Thursday OXNE)

Friday — [P)7)E)

As of September 1, 2020, the following are in (ICE/CBP/ORR custody) and ready for
removal/expulsion:

Single Adults — 1,609 (as of August 31, 2020 DOCC report)
FAMU -1
UAC Title 8 — 2 Total;

UAC Title 8 - 1 of the 2 minors are under 14 yoa who are normally
removed [®)X")E) |

Title 42 — 57 Guatemalan subjects ready for expulsion

Jamaica

(0)(5); (B)(6); (LXTHC); (LXTHE)

Mexico

(0)(7)(E)
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missioN #{(b)(7)(E

01/25/21

[eXNE) |

aLts:  [P)7)E)

MEXICO LIST FOR

[

2021-ICLI-00065- 294

Date: |[Monday, January 25, 2021
Crew: fb)(7)E)
A-NUMBER LAST NAME FIRST NAME DOB CRIME GENDER Code FromLoc DropLoc | Age
Eoaciliti,
——(0)(6); (b)(THC)
| 2] NONE 19
3 INONE M 40
[ 4] NONE M 30
-5 NONE M 34
[ 7] NC 35
B NC 36
[ o NC M 25
10 INC M 38
[ 11] NC M 27
| 12] NC M 26
13 INC M 32
[ 14] NC M 34
| 15] NC M 35
| 16] NC M 23
Received the above listed persons and their belongings.
Signature:
Title:
Place and Date
Page 1of 1 Printed on: 11/16/2021 6:05 PM



MISSION # omsz1 _[D)TNE) |

ALTS: [hw7vEs ]

MEXICO LIST FOR___|
Date: | Monday, January 25, 2021
S b)(7)(E)
A-NUMBER LAST NAME FIRST AWE DOB CRIME | GENDER | Code FromLoc | DropLoc | Age Identifi
Facility
O 6%, BITICY, BXE)
- 7 NC az [|(D , )
{6 ®XNC) O %
- NC M 40
9 NC M as
Z NC M 44
NC M 23
B NC M 32
K NC M 27
K NC M 38
14 NC M 26
1 NC M 31
13 NC M 37
1 NC M 24
14 NC M 32
T NC M a6
1 NC M 36
1 NC M 26
1 NC M a7
1 NC M 29
2 NC M 45
2] NC M 22
2] NC M 47
E NC M 38
2] NC M 29
E NC M 26
E NC M 39
2 NC M 42
2 NC M ar
E NC M 29
3 NC M 27
B NC M 22
a3 NC M 22
E NC M 22
| 34 NC M 25
3 NC M 31
E NC M 27
3] NC M 43
E NC M 27
3 NC M 29
 EXTER [—8]]
’ NC M 26 _
© NC M 27
4 NC M 23
44 NC M 46
4 NC M 19
4 NC M 38
4 NC M 37
i NC M 42
4 NC M [
5 NC M 24
51 NC M 27
B NC M 33
5 NC M 26
5 NC M 26 ||
5 NC M 34
5 NC M B
5 NC M 21
5 FOOTGUIDHM a5
5 NC M 32
& NC M 18]
6] NC M 36
B NC M 35
6 NC M 50
6 NC M 3z
6] NC M 43
6 NC M 24
[ NC M 19
6 NC M 27
& NC M 35
7 NC M 45
7 NC M 32
KE DRUGS M 55
KE NC M a7
7 NC M 34
KE NC M 24
79 NC M 18
- NC M | 361]
T n FOOTGUIDEM 28
g )(6); (b)(T)(C) NG o 75
B0 | NC M 18
E NC M 27
e e s
Signature:
Title:
Place and Date

Printed on: 11/16/2021 6:05 PM
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MISSION # (_b)(? )(

ouzsizt [OWTWEY ]

ALTS: !{b )(7 )(E)

Place and Date

Page 1of 1
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MEXICO LIST FOR |
Date: | Monday, January 25, 2021
Grewe(b)(7)(E)
A-NUMBER LAST NAME FI A DOB CRIME GENDER Cade FramLoc Droploc | Age
Faciity
EL CENTRO
16)6). BX(NC) IER— NGGE) z/fB)6), BX7IC), BXE)
E ic M az
4 c M 34
5] Ec M 41
Received the above listed persons and their belangings
Signature:
Title:

Printed on: 11/16/2021 6:05 PM



MISSION

01/25/21

(0)(T)(E)

ALTS: 'u;\r T

MEXICO LIST FOR |
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Date: [Monday, January 25, 2021
Crew: [P)(T)E)
A-NUMBER LAST NAME — FIRST NAME DOB CRIME GENDER Code FromlLoc DropLoc Age
Facility
RGV
| 1](b)(B); (b)(7)(C) NC M b)7)E) 35
_2 34
_3 31
[ 4] 3
5 19
_ﬁ 19
[ 7] 50
B NC M 35
[ o NC M 21
[ 10] NC M 28
i NC M 28
[ 12] NC M 55
| 13] NC M 49
l NC M 30
[ 15] NC M 28
| 16] NC M 24
[ 17] NC M 21
[ 18] NC M 20
| 19] NC M 18
| 20] NC M 29
| 21] NC M 40
| 22 NC M 48
| 23] NC M 35
| 24] NC M 18
| 25] NC M 45
| 26 NC M 19
| 27] NC M 25
| 28] NC M 40
| 29] NC M 24
[ 30] NC M 19
i pNC M 26
| 32 NC M 19
| 33] NC M a1
ﬁ NC M 37
[ 35] NC M 29
| 36] NC M 31
ﬂ NC M 20
[ 38] NC M 29
| 39 NC M 47
ﬂ NC M 50
[ 41] NC M 26
42 pNC M 48
Signature:
Title:
Place and Date
Page 1of 1 Printed on: 11/16/2021 6:05 PM




From: |(b)(6); (b)T)(C) |

Sent: Tue, 26 Jan 2021 13:56:50 +0000

To: Johnson, Tae |:|(b)(6); (b)T)(C) [0)6); (X7)(C) L

Cc: [®E N0 |Davis, Mike P;{2)©),
|(b)(6); (b)T)(C) Trasvina, John D
Subject: Close Hold/Deliberative/Draft -- ICE Draft Interim Civil Immigration Guidance
Attachments: Draft Enforcement Priorities and Removal Pause Memo [EDE Pocx
Importance: High

Close Hold/Deliberative/Draft

Good morning.

Attached is the draft of the ICE interim civil immigration enforcement memorandum for review.

b)(5)

To maintain order, we'd appreciate it if {2120
document for the FO.

~. pnd/of®)®). _ | can deconflict and coordinate a single

As we get feedback from other offices, we’ll so advise to the extent it will require a departure from the
attached.

Of course, we still don’t have a few key questions answered. So, this document reflects our best guess
as of 845am today. To that end, we’ve left a few comments flagging these decision points.

We're also going to begin working with our working group to start to address other questions, as well as
to get the processes discussed herein in place.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Assistant Director, Office of Policy and Planning
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

: .Jce.dhs.gov

(o) (202) 73] E%E%;(C)
(c) (202) 484

information and is not to be released to thé public or otherpersonnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know”
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without prior approval of an authoriie S official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media,

either in written or verbal form
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Page 300
Withheld pursuant to exemption

(b)(5) ; (LXT)(E)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act
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Withheld pursuant to exemption

(b)(3) ; (b)(6) ; (B)(7)(C) ; (bX)T7)E)

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




From: I(b){S); (0)(T)(C)

Sent: Tue, 26 Jan 2021 21:15:59 +0000

To: rb){S); (bX7)C) |_|(

Cc: [BIET; BI7C) b)(6). (E)7)C)

Subject: FW: ** Short turnaround ** |(b){7){E) || Review and Comment D1
Interim Guidance -- Enforcement Priorities and Removal Pause ICATT{()(7)E)

Attachments: Draft Enforcement Priorities and Removal Pause Memo ERO Consolidated
v2.docx

(b)(6);

(b)(T)C)

As discussed. See attached with comments from divisions. I've reviewing concurrently as well and hope
to weigh in as well.

(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

Frorfb){S)? BX7XC) Passociates.ice.dhs.gow
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 1:51 PM
To{b)6); 0)(7)(C) P); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF
{o)X7N)E) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc{)6). (0)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; #ERO Su ppofb)(7)E) pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ** Short turnaround **[)7)E) | Review and Comment D)(7)E) AD1 Interim

Guidance -- Enforcement Priorities and Removal Pause ICATT{b){7)(E)

HilETER
loxnic)

Per discussion, Field Ops, ENF, and Removal reviewed:
i i i - (0)(6);

e Field Ops and ENF provided edits/comments — cleared by (A) AD TC) and DCoS

respectively.

e Removal provided no edits/comments — cleared by CoS {b%}?%;{(}]

Thank you!

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

Deputy Program Manager | Avantus Federal

ERO — Support Team | Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

P: (202)732{00) _ }0) 230{P0)

il (0EAT(0d (b)TXC)
Froml{b)@; ©XN(C) l@associates.ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:24 AM
To:fb)®); 0)7)(C) [6): (d)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF
|{b){7){E) fe.dhs.gov>
C:i{b){S); (b)(T)(C) Eice‘dhs.gow; #ERO Support <1(b){7){E) |;e.dhs‘g0\;r>
Subject: RE: ** Short turnaround **W| Review and Comment JoX7JE)  |AD1 Interim
Guidance -- Enforcement Priorities and Removal Pause ICATT{b)(7)(E)
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Thank you, Jussara!

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

Deputy Program Manager | Avantus Federal
ERO - Support Team | Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

P: (202)-73 (540) 230{16)
From{D)©). BI7)(C) P OXTC) [pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:23 AM

Td(b)(ﬁ)i (0)T)(C) @associates.ice.dhs.gov>; #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF
(B)7)E) @ice.dhs.gov>
j_bﬁe); ®)XNIC) s.gov>; #ERO Suppof)7)(E) lice.dhs.gov>
ubject: RE: ~~ Short turnaround **[P)7N(E) _ Review and Comment {BME  |AD1 Interim

Guidance -- Enforcement Priorities and Removal Pause ICATTIR)ME)__|

Please send to Enforcement and Field Operations with a noon deadline. Thanks. No extensions and let
the divisions know this is a priority item for the ICE front office.

Frorri(b)(e); (BX7NC) Ih)associates‘ice.dhs‘gow

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:09 AM

T0|(b)(7)(E) [@ice.dhs‘gow

Cc|(b)(6); (b)T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; #ERO Support |(b)(7)(E) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: ™ Short turnaround *| Review and Comment -[b)ﬁ)(E) |AD1 Interim Guidance --
Enforcement Priorities and Removal Pause ICA'I'I':

Good morning Jussara and team,

ERO received this memo request from OES yesterday; however, we cleared with a deferral to ICE PLCY. It
appears ICE PLCY has drafted the memo as requested by AD1 (attached along with the January 20 memo
from AS1).

Due to the tight turnaround, we have not requested the divisions (specifically Enforcement) review and
are sending for your review/clearance. However, if the Front Office would like the divisions to review,

we'd be happy to send it their way.

This is due at 2pm today (1/26) and the clearance level is not specified. As noted in the instructions, so
extensions will be granted and AD1 has made this a priority.

Thank you!

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Deputy Program Manager | Avantus Federal
ERO - Support Team | Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO)
U.S. Immigration and Customs)(GE)_nfo cement (ICE)

_ ©)®).
P: 40)6)._{540) 2304p)7c)
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. fbXT)E)
From: ERO Tasking ce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:01 AM
To: #ERO Supp{P)(7)(E) jce.dhs.gov>

Cc: #ICEEROTasking|b)(®), (b)(7)(C); ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: ** Short turnaroun (b)(7)(E) | Review and Comment |(e)7)(E) AD1 Interim Guidance --

Enforcement Priorities and Removal Pause ICATTfb)(7)(E)

** Short turnaround **
Good morning ERO-S,
Please see below and attached. No clearance level indicated.

Respectfully,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C) |

Detention and Deportation Officer, ERO Executive Information Unit
Enforcement and Removal Operations

H me Enfar,

OOAES cement

(b)(7)(C)

This communication is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have
a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
communication should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

From: ICATT.Ale b)7)(E) ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, Z0Z1 9:33 AM
To: ERO TaskilR)7(E) —tice.dhs.gov>

Subject:[PE) | Review and Comment|” () |AD1 Interim Guidance -- Enforcement Priorities
and Removal Pause ICAT]P/7(E)

Hello ERO,

A Clearance has been assigned to you. Please accept in 1 day

Clearance Name{bm{a !Assiqned To ERO

Due Date: 01/26/2021 02:00 PM Eastern

Instructions:

OPP is requesting review and comment of the attached word document.
The PDF is for background purposes only. The tight turnaround is
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because this is an AD]l priority. No extensions will be granted.
This tasking should not be distributed to those who do not have a
need-to-know.

b)B); (b)THC
OPPTASKINGS Poc [2® ®N©) be . dhs . gov

Thank you,

ICATT System
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Policy Number: 11090.1

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // DELIBERATIVE DRAFT

Office of the Director

FEA Number: 306-112-002b

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
500 12 Street, SW
Washington, DC 20536

-]

=g):) and Customs

“wwe’ Enforcement

@f U.S. Immigration

oty

b)(3); (b)T)E)

(b)(5); (£)(6); (L)T)C)

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




Page 316
Withheld pursuant to exemption
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of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act
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From: [EYE7 BT

Sent: Tue, 26 Jan 2021 21:15:59 +0000

To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc: [£)6): B)Y7)C) rb)@i (OXTXC)

Subject: FW: *¥ Short turnaround *{b)(7)(E) | Review and Comment -D1
Interim Guidance -- Enforcement Priorities and Removal Pause ICATT{P)(7)(E)

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
Fror{(®)(6), (b)(7)(C) bsociates.ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 1:51 PM
To: |(b){6): (b)TNC) P{S)? (B)(TNC) Pice.dhs.g0v>; #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF
b)(T)(E) fce.dhs.gov>
c{P)6) )T)C) hs.gov>; #HERO Suppd®)(7)(E) hs gov>
Subject: RE: ™~ Short turnaround **[BX7N(E) ]| Review and Comment IPXNE) — |AD1 Interim

Guidance -- Enforcement Priorities and Removal Pause ICATT{P)7)E)

R
Per discussion, Field Ops, ENF, and Removal reviewed: 6T _
e Field Ops and ENF provided edits/comments — cleared by (A) Alp)7)c) fand DCOSEE%E%{
respectively.
e Removal provided no edits/comments — cleared by CoS )C_J{S);

(R I TSN

Thank you!
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Program Manager | Avantus Federal
ERO — Support Team | Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

P: {_292_)_13 E%E?%I{C] 40) 231!!\\(7\((“\ |

Fron‘fb){S)? ®)X7(C) }associates.ice.dhs.gow

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:24 AM

{b){}f?lﬂ&; (b)(T7)(C) [)®); (b)T7)C) |ice.dhs.gov>; #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF
lice dhs cov>

Ce (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) hs.gov>; #ERO Support |(b){?){E)

Subject: RE: ** Short turnaround **[b)(7)(E) | Review and Comment [b)7)E)  |AD1 Interim
Guidance -- Enforcement Priorities and Removal Pause ICATT|®)(7)E)

2021-ICLI-00065- 318



Thank you, Jussara!

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

Deputy Program Manager | Avantus Federal
ERO - Support Team | Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

. b)(B); -
P: (202)-732{0)0)[540) 23070

(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Fromi(b)(ﬁ); (b)(T)(C)
Sent:

@associates.ice.dhs.gov>; #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF

ice.dhs.gow

PO GXNO) bice.dhs.gov>; #ERO Su pp{OIIE) %.dhs.%ow

Subject: RE: ** Short turnaround *[)(7)(E) | Review and Comment [2)()(E) AD1 Interim
Guidance -- Enforcement Priorities and Removal Pause ICATT|®)(7)(E)

Please send to Enforcement and Field Operations with a noon deadline. Thanks. No extensions and let
the divisions know this is a priority item for the ICE front office.

Fror{®©) ®)X7N)(C) ssociates.ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:09 AM
To: #ERO CHIEFS OF STA![b)W)(E) ice.dhs.gov>

|(b)(6); ©)7XC) [0hs.gov>; RERO Ssupport |(b)(7)(E) [dhs.gov>
Subject: ** Short turnaround **b)(7)(E) | Review and Comment |27 )(E) AD1 Interim Guidance --
Enforcement Priorities and Removal Pause ICATT{)7)E)

Good morning E{}%C) pnd team,

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
U.S. Immigrs(tﬁit):_)n and Custor?bs)(gnf rcement (ICE)

P: ‘;az-)-zE (540) 230(DC)

b)(7)(C)
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From: ERO TasK®)(7)E) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:01 AM

To: #ERO Support BXNE) bice dhs.gov>

Ce: #ICEEROTasking2®) Bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: ** Short turnaround *oi7e)___|| Review and Comment {PX7)XE) | AD1 Interim Guidance --
Enforcement Priorities and Removal Pause ICATT{?()E)

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

d: 202-732- 443-271{P)0), |

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

From: ICA'I'I'.AIerlEb)m{E) |ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 9:33 AM

To: ERO Taskings|®)()(E) Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject:[B)7)E) __ || Review and Comment AD1 Interim Guidance -- Enforcement Priorities
and Removal Pause ICATT:[RXXE]__]

Hello ERO,

A Clearance has been assigned to you. Please accept in 1 day

Clearance Name|(b)(7)(E) !\ssiqned To ERO

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

OPPTASKINGS PoC {b)®); (b)X7)C) [ice.dhs.gov

Thank you,

ICATT System
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